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MEMORANDUM CIRCULAR NO. __-

Series of 2025

TO: All VSU Staff Housing Residents and Other University Employees
RE: Implementation of Regular Dengue Prevention Activities

FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

DATE: February 27, 2025

In response to the recommendation of the University Health Services (UHS), and in
compliance with the Department of Health's Memorandum Circular No. 67, s. 2024, which

* urges all government offices and employees to participate in eliminating mosquito breeding
grounds, you are hereby directed to conduct regular activities to identify and destroy these
sites starting February 28, 2025 at 4:00 PM. This action is imperative due to the recent report
of UHS of 10 confirmed dengue cases, particularly within housing areas where potential
breeding sites have been identified.

Everyone is expected to participate in the clean-up activities and ensure their areas are free
from potential mosquito breeding sites. Residents should regularly inspect and maintain
cleanliness in and around their residences to prevent mosquito breeding. The VSU Housing
Commission will coordinate and oversee the implementation of these activities, providing
guidance and resources as needed.

Preventive measures include regularly emptying and cleaning water containers, properly
disposing of unused tires, bottles, and other items that can collect water, ensuring gutters
and drainage systems are free from obstructions, and other initiatives that eliminate
mosquito breeding sites.

For your information and strict compliance.

cc: UHS
VPAF
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